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Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
I am writing in response to your request for information made under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 in relation to correcting cosmetic 
procedures. 
 
You asked: 
1. Please can you tell me, for each of the last five calendar years, including 
this one to date, how much has been spent by your trust on 
correcting cosmetic procedures? 
 
2. In addition, if possible, can you break down the type of operation or 
procedure, and specify where the original operation took place, either in the 
UK or abroad.  
 
Trust response: 
In regards to correcting cosmetic procedures this is undertaken in the private 
hospital that the patient had the initial operation.  To the best of our 
knowledge and understanding we would not undertake this type of surgery at 
the Trust as it is not in line with CCG guidance, 
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